#505 SK Apt. Factory, 223-28 Sangdaewon1-Dong, Jungwon-Gu, Seongnam-City,
Kyunggi-Do 462-705 Korea [TEL]+82-31-746-8500 [FAX]+82-31-746-8700

October 18, 2006
FCC Laboratory
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Attention: Application Examiner / Reviewing Engineer
Re: Confirmation Letter for FM Transmitter

Applicant: Humax Co., Ltd.

FCCID: 06ZS50-C3

To whom it may concern,

We, Onetech Corp., would like to answer following questions for requesting by the TCB, Compliance
Certification Services Inc on behalf of our customer, Humax Co., Ltd.

1. How does this device operate?
<Answer> It is used in a car.

2. Provide information on the device and its antenna

<Answer> It is a personal satellite radio plus car kit with FM transmitter function. The TX antenna used is

internal FM loop antenna.
3. How is it installed?

<Answer> The device is installed with the radio mounted in a manner that avoids blocking the view of the

road by the driver. External satellite magnetic antenna for RX only needs to be installed.
3. What test procedure was used? <Answer> ANSI C 63.4.
4. Iftested in a car, how was it configured/tested?

<Answer> It was not tested in a car, but it was tested in OATS and chamber, because the device does not

have external antenna input port.

5. Was the tuning range properly verified?

<Answer> Yes, the low channel is 88.1MHz, and the highest channel is 107.9 MHz. Please refer to the

statement and test data on page 12 and 13 of the test report.
6. Was the bandwidth properly tested with maximum audio input?

<Answer> The device does not have audio input port, so internal 1 kHz was used for the testing and the

EUT was transmitted with maximum audio level.
If you have questions or need further information, please contact the undersigned.

Sincerely,

Cotpl g oo

Y K. Kwon / Director
Onetech Corp.
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